QUEST USA CORP.

Date: October 29, 2020

To:

Federal Communication Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

To Whom It May Concern,

Original FCC ID: 2AVBV-APAIGENIE; Model Number: Apai Genie, Snappy 1, Snappy 2,
Snappy 3, Snappy 4, Snappy 5, Snappy 6, Snappy7, Snappy 8, QM001, QM002, QM003,
QM004, QM005, QM006, QM007, Apai007, Mini-S, Capture 1, Capture 2, Capture 3,
Capture 4, Capture 5, Capture 6, Falcon, Falcon Mini, Falcon 2, Falcon 3, Falcon 4,

Falcon 5

New FCCID: 2A]JQ7-CHASEROBOT
Model Number: [JPSCHRTO1, IJPSCHRT01-WM, IJPSCHRT01-WM30,
[JPSCHRTO01-WM24

This is to advise and officially, that we, QUEST USA CORP. hereby declare that the
product nameis same and only FCC ID and model number difference as market
requirement; The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to
the equipment of the new FCC ID;

If you have any query, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

/ vl poun—
¢ d
Name: Ikey Srour/Manager
Company:  QUEST USA CORP.
Address: 495 Flatbush Ave,Brooklyn, NY 11225 USA
Phone: (718)-975-2586

Fax: (718)-975-2586
E-Mail: ikey@questbasics.com






